
 ITEM G.3. 
M E M O R A N D U M 

  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
THROUGH: Bobby Magee, District General Manager 
  
FROM: Kate Nelson, Interim Director of Public Works 
  
SUBJECT: Review, Discuss and Approve the Agreement for the 30% 

Schematic Design Contract for Skate Park Enhancement Project - 
2023/24 Capital Improvement Project; Fund: Community Services; 
Division: Parks; Project #4378BD2202; Contractor: Spohn Ranch, 
Inc. in the Amount of $20,000. (Requesting Staff Member: Interim 
Public Works Director Kate Nelson)  

  
RELATED FY 2023 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
BUDGET INITIATIVE(S): 

LONG RANGE PRINCIPLE #1 - SERVICE 
The District will provide superior quality service 
through responsible stewardship of District 
resources and assets with an emphasis on the 
parcel owner and customer experience. 

 LONG RANGE PRINCIPLE #5 – ASSETS AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
The District will practice perpetual asset 
renewal, replacement and improvement to 
provide safe and superior long term utility 
services and recreation venues, facilities, and 
services. 

  
RELATED DISTRICT 
POLICIES, PRACTICES, 
RESOLUTIONS OR 
ORDINANCES 

Multi-Year Capital Planning Policy 12.1.0; 
Capital Project Budgeting Policy 13.1.0; 
Purchasing Policy for Public Works Contracts 
21.2.0  

  
DATE: April 10, 2024 
 

 
 
I. RECOMMENDATION  
That the Board of Trustees makes a motion to: 

1. Approve the Award of the Progressive Design-Build Agreement with Spohn 
Ranch, for the Total Amount of $20,000.00; and,  

2. Direct the General Manager to sign and execute the Agreement. 
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II. BACKGROUND  
The Incline Skate Park was constructed in 2001. For over 20 years, the skate 
park has been a destination for skateboarders of all ages.  The skate park is 
adequate but was not designed for all skill levels, specifically young skaters 
needing more basic features to be able to advance their skills.    
 
The Community Services Master Plan (CSMP), updated in 2019, included Top 
Tier and Second Tier Recommendations (Pages 132-139). A Second Tier 
Recommendation was the Skate Park Enhancement Project. The CSMP states, 
"The skate park has the potential to provide a better range of structures to meet 
both beginner and experienced user needs. The current design is focused more 
towards experienced users, which reduces overall use. The skate park is 
adequate but is not designed for multiple agent groups/ability levels. 
Incorporating a variety of elements for both beginners, young skaters and 
experienced skaters will enhance the facility. These enhancements have 
community support and could greatly increase the use of community resources." 
 
At the January 12, 2022, Board Meeting (Item G.4), the Skatepark Enhancement 
Project became a Board Priority Project. During the summer of 2022, Public 
Works Staff applied for and received a grant from Washoe County for 
enhancement of the Incline Skate Park.  At the December 14, 2022, Board 
Meeting (Item G.1), the Board moved to accept the Washoe County Notice of 
Sub-award (Non-Competitive Grant) in the amount of $250,000 for the purpose 
of enhancing the existing skate park.  
 
During the May 25, 2023, Board Meeting (Item G.2), the Board approved a 
budgetary increase to the Skate Park Enhancement Project in an amount not to 
exceed $500,000. The Board directed staff to release a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) requesting design-build services for the 30% schematic design options for 
both a $250,000 project (Design #1) and a $500,000 project (Design #2). Once 
these schematic designs and estimates have been developed, the Board will 
determine which project will best meet the community's needs. 
 
The RFP solicited proposals for total project costs of $250,000 and $500,000; 
these proposed budgets include hard and soft project costs. The budgets include 
permitting, design, building, demolition, hazardous materials remediation (if 
required), new construction, site work, underground utilities such as drainage, 
landscaping, site furnishings and contingencies of two different sized skate park 
options: one estimated at approximately 2,000 square feet (SF); and the other at 
approximately 4,000 SF.  The intent of the Board is to decide upon a design and 
related total project budget once the 30% Schematic design has been completed 
and presented for consideration.  
 
III. BID RESULTS  
The RFP was released pursuant to NRS 338.1711 for Design-Build. Two Design-
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Build teams submitted Statements of Qualifications. Spohn Ranch, Inc. was 
determined by the Selection Committee to be the most qualified Design-Build 
team. 
 
The proposed agreement for the 30% Design scope is included in 
ATTACHMENT A. 
 
IV. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET  
The FY 2023/24 Budget includes funding in the amount of $500,000. Project 
funding is provided through a grant award from Washoe County as well as 
funding from the General Fund for parks' operations, maintenance and capital 
projects.   
 
V. ALTERNATIVES   
 
VI. COMMENTS  
The Owner and Design-Builder Preliminary Agreements have been reviewed and 
approved by Silver State Law. 
 
VII. BUSINESS IMPACT/BENEFIT  
This item is not a "rule" within the Nevada Revised Statute, Chapter 237 and 
does not require a Business Impact Statement.   
 
VIII. ATTACHMENTS  
1. 2024 Skate Park 30% Design Agreement - Final 
 
IX. DECISION POINTS NEEDED FROM THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES   
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ConsensusDocs® 400 

PRELIMINARY DESIGN-BUILD AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND DESIGN­

BUILDER 
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TABLE OF ARTICLES 

1. TEAM RELATIONSHIP
2. DESIGN-BUILDER'S RESPONSIBILITIES
3. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS
4. OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES
5. CONTRACT TIME
6. COMPENSATION
7. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

This Agreement is made this 11th day of April in the year 2024, by and between the OWNER, Incline 
Village General Improvement District, located at 893 Southwood Boulevard, Incline Village, Nevada and 
the DESIGN-BUILDER. Spohn Ranch, Inc., a California Corporation with its principal place of business at 
6824 S. Centinela, Los Angeles, California, for preliminary services in connection with the following 
PROJECT: 

INCLINE VILLAGE SKATE PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, CIP 4378B02202, PWP WA-2024-156 

Notice to the Parties shall be given at the above addresses. 

ConsensusDocs• 400 - Preliminary Design-Build Agreement Between Owner and Design-Builder-� 2007, Revised 2011. THIS 
DOCUMENT MAY HAVE BEEN MODIFIED The ConsensusDocs technology platf0<m creates a redline comparison to the standard 
language which the purchaser of this contract is authorized to share for review purposes Consultation with legal and insurance counsel are 
strongly encouraged. You may only make copies of finalized documents ford stribution to parties in d"rect connection with this contract. Any 
other uses are stricUy prohibited. 
CONTENT SECURE ID: 256A2EE1 ,E283 
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